

# **LEE MORGAN - FILMMAKER**

SELF-SHOOTING DIRECTOR | WWW.OBSCUREFILMS.CO.UK LEEMORGAN2402@GOOGLEMAIL.COM // 07879 424584 HTTPS://VIMEO.COM/LEEMORGAN

# **KIT LIST & CLIENTS**

I own a Canon C100mkii, 6D & DJI Osmo as well as a Zoom H6. A wide array of lenses, mics and lights and much more. I edit via my Macbook on Final Cut & Adobe Premiere.

To date clients have included, Andy Serkis' Imaginarium Studios, Virgin Money, UPS, Alison Jackson, Channel 4, Kodak, Vogue, Multiplay, Sportsbeat, RFU, MTV and many more.

## **SKILLS & HOBBIES**

With eight years professional experience, and such a diverse and wide-ranging portfolio, this means I am hugely adaptable with massive insight into all genres and sectors of the industry. I'm immensely determined and driven, always striving to know more about filmmaking and develop new and existing skills.

I have a full drivers license and car, allowing me to travel anywhere for work. I enjoy playing tennis and golf in my spare time as well as attending major boxing matches, inbetween visits to the cinema of course.

# EXPERIENCE

## FREELANCE FILMMAKER • DIRECTOR & CAM OP • 2012 - PRESENT

I Direct, shoot, produce, edit and write everything from Brand films, Cinematic films, Documentaries and more for any budget and anywhere in the world. I often Co Direct & Shoot as a partnership alongside a childhood friend.

## ASSISTANT FILMMAKER • MIGHTY FINE PRODUCTIONS • 2011 - 2012

A vast and varied role where I operated across all areas of the company from simple running duties on smaller shoots, liaising with clients right up to second unit filming on larger shoots.

## **EDUCATION**

#### MEDIA PRODUCTION • JULY 2010 • BOURNEMOUTH UNIVERSITY

BA HONS degree in Media Production from Bournemouth University Sept 2007 – July 2010.

## A LEVELS • JULY 2007 • BRIDGWATER COLLEGE

A levels in Media Studies, Business Studies, Sociology and Critical Thinking obtained from Bridgwater College, Somerset.

## **VOLUNTEER WORK & CAREER HIGHLIGHTS**

**Bournemouth Uni Alumni Mentorship Scheme** – I mentor final year film students periodically throughout the year.

Mencap & Mental Health Charity Films – I produce films for Mencap and Off The Record.

**Channel 4 Doc Series** - <u>https://www.channel4.com/programmes/the-</u> <u>bizarre-fetish-handbook</u>

 Talent School Promo - <a href="https://vimeo.com/255714439">https://vimeo.com/255714439</a>

 Comedy Web Series - <a href="https://vimeo.com/320462741">https://vimeo.com/320462741</a>